May 2, 2025

Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
City of San Francisco

One Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org
Angela.calvillo@sfgov.org

Re: Public Meeting of The Tides Center Board of Directors
Dear Angela Calvillo:

In compliance with San Francisco Municipal Code Chapter 12L: Public Access to
Records and meetings of Nonprofit Organizations, this letter serves as notice of a
public meeting of the Board of Directors of The Tides Center. The Tides Center Board
of Directors shall hold a public meeting on Wednesday, June 4, 2025, from
approximately 2:00 pm - 2:45 pm (PST). The meeting will be held via Zoom. Call in
access to the meeting is available utilizing the conference call in number
669.900.6833, Meeting ID: 872 5063 9077; Passcode: 435731, and online.

Sincerely,
Suneela Jain

Tides Center Corporate Secretary
Tides Chief Legal & Compliance Officer

Tides Center
1012 Torney Avenue  San Francisco, California 94129 Tides.org


mailto:Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:Angela.calvillo@sfgov.org
https://tides.zoom.us/j/87250639077?pwd=MbumK9ZtbQezjam9TuGElbdT7xHOX1.1&from=addon

cc: San Francisco Main Library
Government Information Center
(sfdocs@sfpl.org)

Tides Center
1012 Torney Avenue  San Francisco, California 94129 Tides.org



From: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Sunshine Notice: Tides Center June 2025
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:48:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

2025 June SunshineNotice.pdf

From: Austin Scott <ascott@tides.org>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>

Cc: Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>; Bree Vopelak <bvopelak@tides.org>; Austin Scott

<ascott@tides.org>
Subject: Sunshine Notice: Tides Center June 2025

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Angela,

Please find attached the Sunshine Notice for the Tides Center June 2025 Board meeting.

Thank you,
Austin Scott

Austin Scott
she/her
Senior Executive Assistant, Tides

c

Be a Force for Social Justice. Sign up for Tides email here.
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